Meng Yan (LKK Auto)

From: GERALD POH WEE BIN <geraldpoh@lonpac.com>

Sent: Friday, 28 July 2023 9:54 am

To: assignments

Cc: MT_Claim_SG; Admin A

Subject: SMP2568C

Attachments: RE: OREF: 22/23/23/VC05/027581 - SMP2568C DOA 02/04/2023 - TP CLAIM AGAINTS GBC1506L (LONPAC INSURANCE); RE:

SMP2568C DOA 02/04/2023 - TP CLAIM AGAINTS GBC1506L (LONPAC INSURANCE); SMP2568C - TP.pdf; Ol REPORT.pdf

Lonpac External - General

Lonpac External - General

Dear Yan,
Please arrange for the surveyor to put a paper survey report.

Attached are the supporting documents for your attention.

Best Regards

Gerald Poh

Senior Claims Executive | Lonpac Insurance Bhd

300 Beach Road, #17-04/06 The Concourse, Singapore 199555
Tel: (65) 6250 7388 Ext.255 | Fax: (65) 6296 2706

We are committed to acting professionally, fairly and with integrity. We do not condone bribery, fraud or corrupt practices.



We are committed to acting professionally, fairly and with integrity. We do not condone bribery, fraud or corrupt practices.



